Dear M's Benson

Unfortunately, Justin has left us, but | amnore than happy to try and
clear up the confusion

The "Interim Guidelines on Limts of Exposure to 50/ 60Hz

El ectromagnetic Fields" that you nentioned, were endorsed by our
Counci| and published on 1 Novenber 1989. This publication was
subsequently rescinded by Council on 14 March 2002, has not been
repl aced by NHVRC and is no | onger avail abl e.

About ten years ago, ARPANSA took over all responsibility for radiation
safety - responsibility for producing any guidelines or advice in this
area now rests with them

Pl ease feel free to phone me if you need further clarification.
Regar ds

Anna Manzoney

NHVRC Cormuni cati ons Manager
Ph: 02 6289 9137

Mobile: 0422 008 512
Website: www. nhnrc. gov. au

geof f benson" <pl at ypusses@i gpond. con> on 08/ 02/2003 01: 08: 27

To: Anna Manzoney/ NHVRC/ Heal t h@Heal t h_gov_au
cc:

Subj ect: Re: Response to questions

Attention : Anna Manzoney,
Dear Ms Manzoney

When ny attenpts to send the following email failed | phoned and was
i nfored Justin Kerr-Stevens was no | onger there. | was further
infornmed to forward correspondence to your ermail, | would appreciate
your assistance to help me further understand the matter addressed
bel ow.

Thank you,

Mar gar et Benson.

----- Oiginal Message -----

From " geoff benson" <platypusses@i gpond. conr

To: <Justin. Kerr-Stevens@eal th. gov. au>
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2003 11:46 AM



Subj ect: Re: Response to questions

> Dear Justin,

> | thank you for your earlier replies to my questions but | find
nyself still confused as to the current situation. ARPANSA s
information is that the

> NHVRC has issued '"Interimguidelines on limts of exposure to 50/ 60Hz
> electric and magnetic fields'.The recomended magnetic field exposure
limt

> for menbers of the public (24 hour exposure) is 0.1 nmillitesla

(1, 000ng-

> mlligaus). It is nmy understanding that this comes fromthe Nationa
Heal th

> and Medi cal Research Council; Radiation Health Series No 30: Interim
> @uidelines on Limts of Exposure to 50/60 Hz El ectric and Magnetic
Fi el ds

> (1989).

> Do | understand fromyour response attached bel ow t hat the above
qguot ed

> interimaguidelines no |onger apply and in fact haven't since 1998?

> Coul d you perhaps resolve ny confusion and expand on the above so
that |

may

> conpl etely understand the current situation in Australia in relation
to

\Y

Austral i an Exposure Cuidelines to these fields?.
Pl eases respond as soon as you can,

t hanki ng you for your assistance,

yours sincerely,

Mar gar et Benson.

VVVYVVYV

----- Oiginal Message -----

From <Justin. Kerr-Stevens@ealth. gov. au>
To: <pl at ypusses@i gpond. conp

Sent: Thursday, Septenber 05, 2002 3:12 PM
Subj ect: Response to questions

Dear Ms. Benson,

| apol ogise for the delay in responding to your questions.

VVVVYV

Before | respond in detail, you should be aware that until 1998 the

VO%VVVVVVVVVVVV

was
> > responsi bl e for devel opi ng gui delines and providi ng advi ce on
heal th

> | ssues

> > relating to radiation. This is why you still see a reference to
" NHVRC

> > @uidelines" on this subject on the ARPANSA web site.

> >

> > However, in late 1998 the Australian Radiation Protection and
Nucl ear



> Safety

> > Agency (ARPANSA), was set up as a Federal Government agency charged
with

> > responsibility of protecting the health and safety of people and

t he

> > environment, fromthe harnful effects of ionising and non-ionising
> radi ation.

> > (In a simlar manner that NHVRC is now no | onger responsible for

f ood

st andar ds

> - a separate agency has been set up for this as well).

>

> ARPANSA i s devel oping a Radi ation Protection Series of publications
t hrough a

> review of the Radiation Health Series, formerly published by NHVRC
and

now

> the

> > responsi bility of ARPANSA, and the Codes published under the
Envi r onment

> > Protection (Nuclear Codes) Act 1978 ("the Nucl ear Codes"), which
has now

> been

> > repealed. Information on the process for devel oping the Radiation
> Protection

> > Series review process can be found on the ARPANSA website

> (www. ar pansa. gov. au) .

> > Each publication also contains contact details for the

Conmonweal t h,
State
> and

> > Territory Radiation Protection Authorities that were correct at the
tine

> of

> printing of the particular publication, but nay have been anended

\Y

si nce.

> > Wth this as background, | can now respond to your questions:
> >

> > 1. Wien were the ARPANSA gui delines adopted by NHVRC?

> >

> > NHVRC does not adopt ARPANSA gui delines - ARPANSA are now
responsi bl e

for

> > jssuing their own guidelines under their own authority.

> >

> > 2. Were any other guidelines considered by the NHVRC?

> >

> > See preanbl e above. For the NHVRC Radi ati on Heal th Series
devel oped

> before

> > ARPANSA cane into being, NHVRC followd a detailed process of
negoti ati on

> and

> > study, such as the active engagenent of specialist working parties,
public

> > consul tations and peer review.

> >



> > 3. Have the guidelines accepted by NHVRC been updated since?

> >

> > | would suggest approaching ARPANSA with this query as they are
now t he

> organi sation responsi ble for Radiation safety.

Ki nd Regards

Justin Kerr-Stevens
Public Affairs Oficer
Conmuni cati ons Unit
NHVRC

(p) 02 6289 9176

(f) 02 6289 9197

VVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVYV
VVVVVVVVVYVYVVYV



